

INTRODUCTION TO ACCESS 2010 BLENDED LEARNING PROGRAM



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Course Overview	2
Prerequisites	2
Recommended Resources	2
Course Structure	2
Notes about eLearning	3
Technical Assistance	3
Getting Started	4
Learning Objectives	4
Planning a Database	5
Why not Excel?	5
Database Structure	5
Planning your database	6
Using Access 2010	8
Common Database Terms	8
Database Objects Overview	8
Opening Access & Creating a Blank Access Database	9
Interface Overview	11
Creating Tables	12
Creating a Blank Table using Design View	
Understanding Data Types	
Setting Primary Keys	18
Establishing Table Relationships	19
Working with Tables	20
Adding Information to a Table	20
Editing Records	21
Deleting Records	22
	23
Saving Your Table	
Saving Your Table Searching for Records	24
Saving Your Table Searching for Records Creating Forms	24 26

Creating a Form with the Wizard	
Modifying Your Form in Design View	
Working with Forms	
Common Formatting Tasks	
Using Themes	
Adding Controls	
Moving Controls	
Deleting Records	
Creating Queries	
Types of Queries	
Creating a Query with the Wizard	
Executing a Query	
Viewing the Query	
Key Features on the Query Tools Tab	
Running Reports	55
Using The Report Wizard	
Adding a Logo	
Working with Controls	
Managing Your Database	65
Backing Up Your Database	
Emailing Database Objects	
Course Summary	
Optional Follow-up session date TBD	
Thank You	

Course Overview

This course is designed for users with little or no experience in creating databases. Introductory concepts for creating and managing a simple database structure are addressed. Participants will learn skills through instructor facilitated demonstrations and eLearning provided by Accelerate Employee Development Tools (AEDT). Participants will apply their skills by creating a basic database with relational tables, select queries for sorting data, a basic form for collecting data and basic reports for exporting and presenting data.

It's important to point out that this learning program utilizes a blended learning approach. This participant guide is designed to guide you through key concepts to develop basic database skills. It not all inclusive manual since skills and understanding are further facilitated by the activities led by the instructor and eLearning. You will be building a database from scratch and continue to build upon that database using activities from the previous instructor-led sessions. For the best learning experience, participants should expect to attend all leader-led sessions, review the guide throughout the program and complete eLearning requirements as assigned.

Prerequisites

General computer knowledge including keyboarding skills, using the mouse, surfing the web, saving and retrieving files and navigating Microsoft Windows. General working knowledge of the MS Office environment (ribbon, menu bars, dialog boxes, etc.) is also helpful.

Recommended Resources

There are several eLearning resources available through Accelerate Employee Development Tools (AEDT) to supplement this course. The recommended eLearning resources listed below are not required for this course but are helpful references you can refer to as needed.

- Access 2010 Bible (book)
- Access 2010 24-Hour Trainer (book)
- Microsoft Access Data Types (job aid)
- Controls in Access Forms (job aid)
- Create Validation Rules (video)
- Create a Find Duplicates Query (video)
- Create and Modify a Select Query (video)
- Create a Find Duplicates Query (video)

Course Structure

This course is designed to provide participants with a blended learning experience to include both instructor-led and eLearning activities.

Instructor-led sessions will consist of discussions and hands-on activities facilitated by an instructor. Participants will observe demonstrations and review examples. Participants are encouraged to ask questions and partake in hands-on activities. All instructor-led sessions are held in the computer lab located at 5700 Cass Avenue (1700 A/AB) unless otherwise instructed.

eLearning sessions will consist of reviewing and/or completing electronic learning resources provided by Accelerate Employee Development Tools unless otherwise instructed. eLearning assignments may include passing assessments or simply reviewing content (video, skillbrief, job aid, etc.). All eLearning assignments are expected to be completed outside of instructor-led sessions.

Notes about eLearning

Most courses have a pre and posttest that must be completed. These tests may be repeated as much as needed and the system will record the last grade earned. Grades/Completions may be forwarded to your manager upon request.

The eLearning courses may be repeated as often as needed for a refresher and need not to be completed in one sitting; however, you should avoid closing the course window by clicking the red and use the course's with button to close the course. Using the with button will ensure the system saves your progress and you can begin where you left off when you exited the course.

Technical Assistance

For Accelerate Employee Development Tools logon issues please contact your instructor. For computer issues please contact your <u>local IT</u> (http://computing.wayne.edu/help/faculty-staff.php). You may wish to test your browser for eLearning readiness by visiting <u>http://browser.skillport.com/</u>

Getting Started

Welcome to the *Microsoft Access 2010 Blended Learning Program*. Microsoft Access is the world's premier database software. You can use Access to create and edit databases. Some examples include (but are not limited to) a database of contacts, expenses, household and/or business inventory. If you have data, you can create a database of that data using Access.

Learning Objectives

This learning program is designed to provide participants with basic Access concepts through instructor-led and eLearning activities. By the end of this learning program you should be able to:

- Determine when to use Excel or Access by identifying key characteristics in a dataset
- Compare illustrations to understand an Access database structure
- Plan a database structure by analyzing data for specific units of information
- Understand common database terms by successfully
- Successfully open, save and close an Access database
- Use the Access 2010 interface to manipulate database objects as needed
- Create a table for each unit of information
- Understand data types and input masks by reviewing and applying them to a table
- Troubleshoot issues using the Access Help feature
- Import external data using an existing Excel spreadsheet
- Set primary keys by identifying unique fields and data
- Establish table relationships using the Lookup Wizard
- Use a set a table, form or query object to add, edit, delete and search for records
- Create Form using the Form Wizard
- Understand commonly used control types by applying controls to an existing Form
- Format Forms by applying Themes and inserting a logo
- Create a Query using the Query Wizard
- Filter records in a Query by specifying criteria and setting parameters
- Run a Query using various executing options
- Create a Report using the Report wizard
- Run a report using an existing database object
- Create report labels from a database object for correspondence
- Format Reports by applying Themes and inserting a logo
- Print a database object using Access Backstage
- Email a database object using Access Backstage
- Back up the database using Access Backstage
- Successfully build a database from scratch
- Successfully complete all eLearning courses as assigned

Planning a Database

In just about any event, taking the time to plan is extremely helpful and prevents you from wasting time and going back to fix things later. As your database grows you will be able to better manage it assuming it was clearly constructed from the beginning. When you make changes to your database structure after it already contains hundreds of records you could inadvertently create orphaned records and unorganized data.

Why not Excel?

Excel is powerful but it's not a database management system. It's meant to store units of information or unrelated lists. For example, if you want to store your customer's information and all the orders they placed you would most likely want the customer's first and last name, address, city, state and zip, telephone number, email address, in addition to what item they ordered which you would then need the order date, item number, description, how many were ordered and when it was shipped. You could create more than one spreadsheet but you would have challenges trying to bring that data back together again for a report or merely to sort.

If you're attempting to use multiple tables in Excel with related information and want to sort the data or run sophisticated calculations with only the information you want it starts to get complicated. Excel simply doesn't save the sorting options very well or generate reports like Access can. There are more reasons but perhaps the key factor in determining whether to use Excel or Access is to ask yourself if the data is relational or not. If you were to store all the data on *one* table or one worksheet (referred to as a flat data set) does it still make sense? Is it easy to sort? Are you entering the same data more than once? In the example mentioned above, you would ideally have two related tables: a table for Customers and a table for Orders.

Database Structure

When it comes to databases, it's helpful to consider how a physical database is created to understand how an online database in Access is created.



Planning your database

When planning your database start with the purpose of the database. Think about what kind of reports and sorting options you would like to generate. For example, you might want to be able to run a report that shows a list of your customers in the Detroit area who spent over \$500 in the last month so you can send them a coupon.

Make a list of all the data you want to be able to use and what's required to generate the results you want. Using the above example, you would want details such as customer name, address, order dates and order amounts, product lists, etc. This will give you some idea of how robust your database should be.

Sort the list into units of data (customers, orders, products, etc.). Each unit should only be about one topic. This will tell you how many folders (tables) are needed and how to label them.

Once you have units of information, break down the information as much as possible (i.e. separating first and last name, etc.). This will help identify the needed data (fields) and ensure that your tables are only about one topic. It will also make complex sorting much easier later.

When you break down information it becomes much easier to sort and specify information for a report later. If you're not sure how much to break it down consider how the data is going to be used.

The image below is an example of a poorly designed table containing a list of customers (one unit of information). Because the information isn't broken down as much as possible, there isn't a way to sort the contacts by last name, by city or by state (fields). It is also more difficult to identify duplicate contacts (records) especially when you are viewing hundreds of contacts at a time or if you have multiple users entering data.

NAME	ADDRESS
Jean, Brown	123 Maplewood, Detroit, MI 48202
Marley, Gail	456 Ole Lyme, Fishers, IN 46219
Smith, Dave	555 Breezy Lane, Pittsburgh, PA 15209
Wilcox, Luke	159 Rice Ave, Berkley, MI 48404
Smith, Eddie	357 Garden, New York, NY 10010
Hailey, Wendy	321 Main Street, Jersey City, NJ 17310
Marley, Gail	456 Ole Lyme, Bethany, CT 16447
Smith, Dave	789 Krammer Ct, Pittsburgh, PA 15206

The image below is the same list of customers in a well-designed table that can be sorted more easily.

LAST	FIRST	ADDRESS	CITY	STATE	ZIP
Brown	Jean	123 Maplewood	Detroit	MI	48202
Marley	Gail	456 Ole Lyme	Fishers	IN	46219
Smith	Dave	555 Breezy Lane	Pittsburgh	PA	15209
Wilcox	Luke	159 Rice Ave	Berkley	MI	48404
Smith	Eddie	357 Garden	New York	NY	10010
Hailey	Wendy	321 Main Street	Jersey City	NJ	17310
Marley	Gail	456 Ole Lyme	Fishers	IN	46219
Smith	Dave	789 Krammer Ct	Pittsburgh	PA	15206

The image below is another example of a poorly designed table showing a list of customers and orders (two units of information). Notice the need to enter duplicate information: The name, address and phone number for each order listed. If you didn't duplicate the information you would end up with orphaned records when you attempt to sort the data by order amount, for example. This can become a time-waster for entering data in addition to creating a mess when sorting the rows of data. It also increases the potential for typos and, as a result, duplicate records which are often responsible for errors in reports and queries.

	CUSTOMERS & ORDERS											
NAME	ADDRESS	ORDER #	ORDER DATE	AMT								
Jean, Brown	123 Maplewood, Detroit, MI 48202	1006	4/5/2012	490								
Jean, Brown	123 Maplewood, Detroit, MI 48202	1201	3/1/2012	1,200								
Jean, Brown	123 Maplewood, Detroit, MI 48202	1375	5/15/2012	325								
Wilcox, Luke	159 Rice Ave, Berkley, MI 48404	1131	8/1/2012	550								
Wilcox, Luke	159 Rice Ave, Berkley, MI 48404	1257	10/15/2012	695								
Wilcox, Luke	159 Rice Ave, Berkley, MI 48404	1295	1/31/2012	195								
Marley, Gail	456 Ole Lyme, Fishers, IN 46219	1306	4/6/2012	780								
Marley, Gail	456 Ole Lyme, Fishers, IN 46219	1344	9/15/2012	250								

The image below is the same information stored in two separate tables (two units of information) where the ID field links the two tables reducing and even eliminating the need to enter the same data. The ID field also serves as a unique identifier to prevent duplicate records. This is known as a primary key and will be discussed later in this learning program.

	CUSTOMERS												
ID	LAST	FIRST	ADDRESS	CITY	ST	ZIP							
1001	Brown	Jean	123 Maplewood	Detroit	MI	48202	\leftarrow						
1004	Wilcox	Luke	159 Rice Ave	Berkley	MI	90715	\leftarrow						
1009	Marley	Gail	456 Ole Lyme	Fishers	IN	16447	\leftarrow						

			0	RDERS	
		ID	ORDER #	ORDER DATE	AMT
┝	\geq	1001	1006	4/5/2012	490
	\geq	1001	1201	3/1/2012	1,200
L	\geq	1001	1375	5/15/2012	325
	\geq	1004	1131	8/1/2012	550
	\geq	1004	1257	10/15/2012	695
	\geq	1004	1295	1/31/2012	195
	\geq	1009	1306	4/6/2012	780
	\geq	1009	1344	9/15/2012	250

This example also illustrates what is known as a *one-to-many* relationship between two tables since one customer can have many orders. Notice the Customer's ID is only displayed one time in the Customer table whereas it may appear many times in the Order table. We will learn more about establishing table relationships later in this program.

Using Access 2010

Now that we have discussed key points in building a database structure, let's take a look at the Access 2010 software. In this session, you will learn how to open Access, explore the Access interface, and create a new, blank database.

Common Database Terms

We've introduced some terms already. Let's take a closer look at some of the commonly used terms we will discuss in this learning program.

- Data Data is a collection of pieces of information.
- **Database** A database is the organized collection of your data. The Access database can be sorted, queried, or amended at any time.
- Database object An object is a container for the work you want Access to perform. Objects discussed in this learning program include tables, queries, forms and reports.
- **Record** All information (all fields/columns) for every item in a file is called a record (or each individual line).
- Field A record is divided into separate headings/sections and each is known as a field this could refer to each column/heading. There are different types of fields, including Number, Currency, Date/Time and text.
- **Datasheet** A datasheet is a different way of looking at a table, form query, or stored procedure. It is displayed in rows and columns similar to an Excel spreadsheet.

Database Objects Overview

Database Objects in Access 2010 include Tables, Forms, Queries, and Reports. They are displayed in a list on the left side of the screen for easy access. You can do quite a bit with an Object, such as copying, deleting, renaming, and exporting. Each Object has a Data and Design view for creating and editing data. You can switch between views of a Database Object to suit your preferences. Let's review a few more database terms.

- **Table** A table is a collection of data organized by categories called fields, into unique sets of data called records. Tables are essential part of the database because they hold the core data. The other objects are used primarily to collect, sort and report this data.
- Query A query is a request you make of your data to extract only the information you want.
- Form A form is a user-friendly interface used for entering or displaying data. They are helpful in collecting data for your table.
- **Report** A report is similar to a form, but it only shows the information you want. Reports are useful for presenting your data in a professional, understandable manner.



Opening Access & Creating a Blank Access Database

Use the following steps to open Access.

1. Select START (or press the Windows key on the keyboard) to open the Start menu.

Owner	
Internet Safari web browser Safari web browser Compaq Organize Image: Compaq Organize	My Documents My Pictures My Music My Computer My Network Places My Control Panel Set Program Access and Defaults Set Program Access and Defaults Set Program Access and Defaults Help and Support Help and Support Search
Microsoft Access 2010 (Beta) Microsoft Access 2010 (Beta) All Programs	Run Presario Info Center
	Log Off O Turn Off Computer
🛃 start 🔢 🔛 Access I	nstructor Ma

- 2. Select ALL PROGRAMS.
- 3. Next, highlight the Microsoft Office program group. Select **Microsoft Office Access 2010**.



Use the following steps to create a blank database.

- 1. From the File tab, select Blank Database. If the icon is not showing, select Home first.
- 2. Enter a name for your new database in the File Name box
- 3. Select Create.



Interface Overview

As in the other Microsoft Office 2010 applications, menus and toolbars have been replaced by a new **RIBBON** interface. However, a different **RIBBON** displays depending on your view or the type of task you are performing. Each **TAB** in the active **RIBBON** contains many buttons for applying Access's features. To display a different set of commands, click the tab name. **BUTTONS** are organized into groups according to their function.

For example, when you are working with a table, the **RIBBON** interface displays **TABS**, **GROUPS**, **COMMANDS**, **AND BUTTONS** related to tables. The **TABS** are different for each activity to keep the most commonly used commands easy to find.

In addition to the TABS, there are two other elements of the new Access interface: the OFFICE BUTTON and the QUICK ACCESS TOOLBAR.

Below is the Access interface, including the Ribbon, the Navigation pane, the object window, and the Quick Access toolbar.

File	Home Create	External Da	ta Quick Toolb	Access ar	Layou Arrar	out Tools nge Forma	Ribbon	Database (A	sert age v	007) - Microsoft Logo Title Date and Time Header / Footer	Access	Property Sheet	8
	oss Objects		able1 Tab	le1	control	,				ricader / Tooter	100	12	×
Search Tables	able1			ole1			Object Pa	ane					
		Na	d: M < 1 of 1	Pane	& No Filter	Search							
Layout \	liew	L Keco	0 1 10/1		N HO THEE	scarch					Num Lo	ck 🛛 🖬 🖪	

Creating Tables

Although Access is comprised of many Objects, the basic database framework revolves around Tables. As mentioned previously, each table holds information about a single topic, and is connected or related to other Tables through similar pieces of information (or fields). You can create a new Table in datasheet view or design view. You can also create a new Table from a template.

Creating a Blank Table using Design View

By default, Access includes a table when the database is created and displays it in Datasheet View.

	17 - (21	- -	Database3	: Dat	tabase	(Acce	s 2007 -	2010) -	Microsoft	Ta	ble Too	ols						- (
File	Hom	e Ci	reate E	Exter	nal Da	ta	Databas	e Tools	Acroba	t Field	ls 1	Table							~ ?
View	AB Text	12 Number	Currency	ם 50 ע ו 1	Date & /es/No More F	Time ields *	Delete	Ma R Der Fie	me & Capt fault Value Id Size	ion 2	fx M fx M ab∣M	odify Lo odify Ex emo Se	ookups (pression ttings ~	Data Type: Format: \$%	Formattir	• 1g •	Requ Uniqu Index	ired Je ed	alidation
Views			Add &	Delet	te					Propert	ies				Formatting)	Field	Valida	tion
All Acc	ess Obje	cts		«	וו	able1		Click to	Add										×
Search				2	∠ *	U	(New)	CIICK LO	Auu 👻										
Tables	able1		~				()												
					Recor	d: 14 -	1 of 1	> FI		No Filter	Search								
Datache	at View				кесог	0: 14	1 07 1	P 14	PER IN	No Filter	Search						N	Lock	
Datashe	et View																Num	Lock	

Design View allows you to quickly enter new field names rather than having to rename each field as in Datasheet View. You can assign different data types and even give your field a description that is displayed in the status bar.

To switch from Datasheet to Design View, use the View button on the Home tab.

Access 2010 Basics

	ר (י ד ב					Table Too	ols Databas	e3 : Databa	se (Access 20	007 - 2010)	- Microsoft
File	Home C	reate Ex	ternal Da	ata Database	Tools Acroba	t Fields	Table				
	Cut		Y	A Z Ascending	∛ Selection ▼	Nev	ν Σ Totals	ñ.	ab ac Replace	Calibri (D	etail)
View •	Paste	y nat Painter	Filter	A Remove Sort	Toggle Filter	Refresh All - X Dele	ete 🔻 📑 More 🔻	Find	Select -	BI	<u>u</u> <u>A</u> - *
		- Gi		Sort & Fil	ter	Re	cords	F	Find		
	Datasneet view	• *		Table1							2
	D	2		ID 👻 (Click to Add 🛛 👻						1
₽	PIVOTI ADIE VIEW	*	*	(New)							
	Pi <u>v</u> otChart View										
	<u>D</u> esign View										
					and the second	man Marine	A. wall	Lawrence	and the second	and the same	

The Design View is displayed. You are now ready to enter table fields.

	≌) - (≌ - -	Database3 : D	atabase (Acc	ess 2007 - 2	2010) - N	/licrosoft	Table Tools					3
File	Home	Create Ext	ernal Data	Database	Tools	Acrobat	Design				۵	3
View Views	Primary Key	er Test Validatio Rules Tools	definition	lows Rows Lookups	Property Sheet Show	/ Indexes	Create Data Re Macros * Field, Record &	name/Delet Macro Table Even	te Relationships	Object Dependencies		
All Acc	ess Objects		Table1									×
Search		Q	2	Field N	lame		Data Typ	e		Descri	iption	
Tables	;	\$				Δ	utoNumber					
	able1		General L Field Size New Value Format Caption Indexed Smart Tag: Text Align	ookup es	Lon Incr Yes Gen	g Integer ement (No Duplic	ites)	Field Pr	roperties	A field name including s	: can be up to 64 characters long, paces. Press F1 for help on field names.	
Design	view. F6 = Swit	ch panes. F1 =	Help.								Num Lock 🛛 🖽 🏭 🕊	

- 1. For each field you want to include in the table, enter the following information:
 - Field Name
 - Data Type
 - Description (optional)

Understanding Data Types

There are several types of data fields you can use in your tables.

- Text Numbers or letters, with a limit of 255 characters
- Number Digits only
- Currency Same as number, but with decimal places and a currency symbol added
- Date / Time A valid date or time
- Yes / No Accepts yes / no; true/false; on/off
- Lookup & Relationship Creates a drop-down list from existing data or data you enter
- Rich Text Numbers or letters, with a limit of 255 characters, includes formatting
- Memo Text that is too long to be stored in text fields
- Attachment Any supported type of file, including pictures, charts, text files, and so on
- Hyperlink- A path to an object, file or Web site
- Calculated Fields Allow you to store the results of a calculation

Each field has its own Data Type and Properties and there are many options available. As you grow more comfortable with Access you'll become more familiar with the different Data Types and Properties you can assign to your fields.

The default Data Type is Text. If you have multiple users, you might consider assigning specific Data Types and Properties to ensure database integrity. For example, you may wish limit users to select an option from a drop down list as opposed to entering their own data or you may want a certain date format.

If you're not sure which Data Type or Properties to assign to your field, consider how you want to use that data. For example, if you have a field containing a number, consider whether or not you will need to use that number in a calculation later.



Job Aid: Microsoft Access Data Types Job Aid: Input Mask Characters The following example shows the Design view of a typical table and includes several different data types. A Description is added as a prompt for table users. The Description will appear in the status bar.

_										
A 🚽	₩) + (° - -				Table	Tools Northwind : Da	tabase	e (Access 2007) - Microsoft	Access 🗆 🖻	1 23
File	Home Create	Exte	ernal	Data Database	e Tools Des	ign				ລ 🕜
		2	-	Insert Rows)	-4		
		<u> </u>		Delete Rows						
View	Primary Builder Test Val Key Ru	idatio les	n 🛃	Modify Lookups	Property Index Sheet	es Create Data Rename/I Macros * Macr)elete o	Relationships Object Dependencies		
Views		Tools			Show/Hide	Field, Record & Table I	Events	Relationships		
All Ac	cess Objects 🛛 🤅) «		Table1 Inv	entory Transactio	ons				×
Search.		Q	2	Field 1	Name	Data Type			Description	
Table	s 🌣		₽ ►	Transaction ID		AutoNumber				
	Customers			Transaction Typ	e	Number				_
	Freedom and the second			Transaction Cre	ated Date	Date/Time	W	hat date was the transactio	n created?	
	Employee Privileges			Transaction Mo	dified Date	Date/Time				_
	Employees			Product ID		Number				_
	Inventory Transaction Type	s		Quantity		Number				_
	Inventory Transactions			Purchase Order	ID	Number	_			_
	Invoices		⊢	Customer Order	rib	Number				-
	Order Details			connents		Text				-
	Order Details Status									
	Orders						_			_
	Orders Status		\vdash				_			-
	Orders Tax Status	=								_
	Privileges							iald Properties		•
	Producto							ield Properties		_
	Flouders		6	Seneral Lookup						
	Purchase Order Details		F	Field Size	Long Integ	er				
	Purchase Order Status		ļ	Format	Increment					
	Purchase Orders		0	Taption						
	Sales Reports			ndexed Smart Tags	Yes (No Du	plicates)			A field name can be up to 64 characters lon	a.
	Shippers			ext Align	General				including spaces. Press F1 for help on field	í
	Strings								names.	
	Suppliers									
Oueri	es ×									
Form	s X									
Repo	rts ×	-					_			
Design	view. F6 = Switch panes.	F1 = 1	Help						Num Lock 🔲 🖽	81. 🔽

In the above example, Field Properties are displayed for the Auto Number field.

The image below is an example of field properties from a Date data type.

Format	Short Date
Input Mask	
Caption	
Default Value	=Now()
Validation Rule	> = #1/1/1900#
Validation Text	Value must be greater than 1/1/1900.
Required	No
Indexed	No
IME Mode	Off
IME Sentence Mode	None
Smart Tags	
Text Align	General
Show Date Picker	For dates

As previously mentioned, there are several data types to choose from and many more field properties available. For assistance, place your cursor on the screen where you need help (i.e. in the Input Mask line), then press the F1 key on your keyboard to open the Access Help dialog box. Like all other Microsoft applications, Access will display help links (see image below) related to your cursor position.

Access Help			_ Ο Σ	3
🔄 🗷 🔄	🔒 Aš 🧼 🍳			÷
	•	🔎 Search 👻		
Visit Office.com for more help	with Access Developer			
B Office	Search help		Ding	
More	on Office.com: ima	ges template	25	
Recommende ComboBoxInpu Article I You can entry easier and t combo box contr TextBoxInputM Article I You can entry easier and t boxcontrol. Read,	ed help utMask Property use the InputMas to control the valu ol. Read/write Stri ask Property (A use the InputMas to control the valu /write String . Syn	y (Access) k property f ues users ca ng . Syntax (ccess) k property f ues users ca tax expressi.	o make data n enter in a exp o make data n enter in a te 	xt
Developer Reference		Connecte	ed to Office.com	

To create additional tables in Design View select Table Design from the Create tab on the Ribbon.

File	Home	Create	Externa	al Data	Datal	base Too	ols									۵ (?
							📉 Form Wizard	111111		111111	Report Wizard			7	💸 Module	
Application Parts ▼	Table	Table Design	SharePoint Lists *	Form	Form Design	Blank Form	More Forms *	Report	Report Design	Blank Report		Query Wizard	Query Design	Macro	🔮 Visual Basic	
Templates		Tables				Forms	;			Repor	ts		M	acros &	Code	

You can also import data to create a new table by using the Import & Link options on the *External Data* tab or simply copy and paste data from an Excel spreadsheet by right clicking the grey box in the upper left corner of the table (see image below).

A 🛃	5-(2-)	Ŧ	_			-	_			Tabl	e Tools	R	esearch Studi
File	Home	Creat	e Ex	ternal Da	ata	Databa	se Tools	Acro	bat	Fields	Tab	le	
		x	A	•))	Text File XML File		S	5	50	5	0	Access
Saved Imports	Linked Table Manager	Excel	Access	ODBC Databas	e 🕡	More 🔻	Saved Exports	Excel	Text File	XML File	PDF or XPS	E-mail	🌗 More 🔹 🏷
		Impor	t & Link							Ex	port		
All Acce	ess Objects				Perso	nnel 🔳	Table1						
Search			م ر	\mathbb{Z}	1	D 👻	Click to	Add	~				
Tables			\$	*		(New)							
🔳 Та	able1												
													-
			-			-							and a
1. J		Sec.	100	ALC: NO.	~		1000	had the	1	and the			

Setting Primary Keys

Do you ever wonder why doctor's offices sometimes ask for your Social Security Number or telephone number and not your name? They're looking up your information in their database using what's known as a Primary Key. Primary keys are unique fields. Since there could be more than one person with the same name, many doctor's offices use a more unique identifier such as your phone number or social security number and assign it as a primary key to ensure that there are no duplicate records are entered.

A *Primary Key* is required in each table. There must be one Primary Key. Highlight the field to be used as primary key and select Primary Key.

To discover what field is set as a primary key in an existing table, select the Indexes tool to open it the Indexes window.

A 🚽	り - (* -	Ŧ					Table Too	ols No	orthwin	d : Database	Access 2007	7) -
File	Home	Create	Exter	nal Da	ata Databas	e Tools	Design					
View View	Primary Key	der Test Valio Rule	dation	G+= Ir ⇒ D S N	nsert Rows Delete Rows Modify Lookups	Property Sheet	Indexes	Create I Macro	Data Re	name/Delete Macro	Relationships	Dep
Northu	ind Tradors			1	Indexes: Miche	ele's Table	2					23
Search	nnu mauers		<u>م</u>	2 8	Index Na	ime	Field N	Name	Ascer	Sort Or	der	
Custon	ners & Order	rs	×		r minar y ive y		10		AJCCI	iunia		
Invent	ory & Purcha	asing	×	-								
Supplie	ers		×									
Shippe	rs		×	-								
Report	ts		*				Inde	x Proper	ties			
Employ	ees		×	Drir	mani	Vec						
Suppor	rting Objects		×	Un	ique	Yes	The	e name f	or this i	ndex. Each in	dex can use up	
Unassi	gned Objects	5	*	Ign	nore Nulls	No			1	to 10 fields.		
Ш M	lichele's Table											

This window allows you to view and control the primary key for the table.

Establishing Table Relationships

There could be just two tables or several tables depending on the contents of your database. Like any relationship, you need to have something in common to establish a connection. For example, a buyer and a realtor would connect to discuss housing options.

Notice there are three units of information in the above example: Realtor, buyer and housing options. In terms of Access, there would be three tables and two relationships in this simple database structure. Let's look closer at another example.

Let's say you work for a group of researchers who conduct various studies. The researchers seek participants to volunteer in their studies. You want your database to keep track of which researcher conducts which studies and which participants participated in which studies. You have three units of information (three tables) and gather all the information (fields) needed for each table. Remember each table should only be about one thing. To prevent duplicate records, you should always assign a unique identifier (primary key) in each table as well.

The image below, illustrates three tables with what is known as a *one-to-many relationship* between them. Notice the primary key in each table. Notice also the number 1 representing the "one" side of the relationship and the ∞ (infinity) symbol which represents the "many" side of the relationship known as the Foreign Key.



The first relationship exists between the Research Personnel Table and the Research Study Table. This particular example utilizes a one-to-many relationship. The primary key in the Research Personnel table is defined so his or her record only shows up one time in this table (i.e. Dr. Jay would only show up once in this table). However, a researcher could conduct more than one research study, therefore, Dr. Jay may be identified multiple (many) times in the Research Study table.

The second relationship exists between the Research Study Table and the Participants Table. This example is also a one-to-many relationship since a participant could volunteer for more than one research study. The participant's record would only show up once in the Participant Table but may appear more than once in the Research Study Table. There are also one-to-one and many-to-many relationships which are less common.

To establish table relationships, Foreign keys are added to the related table (Research Study table in this example). A Foreign key (a field link) must have exactly the same properties (field size, data type, etc.) as their respective Primary key; however, they can have a different field name.

The above example is a simple database structure. Most likely, your database will be more complex and include additional units of information such as a Results table to track participant's results for each study or a Room Schedule Table to track where the studies are taking place and so on. What's important is that you remember each table should only be about one unit of information and that might mean there are only a couple of fields in a table.

Working with Tables

Now that you have defined the table fields, you are ready to start entering your data. Each row of a Table is called a record. It contains information about a specific item. For example, the LName field might contain the name "Smith" and so on. The work you may do most in Access is with your tables. This includes adding information, as well as editing or deleting records.

Adding Information to a Table

The last row of a table includes the word **New** in the Primary Key field (you may have to make the column wider to see the word New). Use this row to enter new data.

As you enter new data records in your new table, notice how the field properties control how the data is entered. This Access feature is particularly useful when working with large amounts of data and especially when you have several people entering data in the same table.

A 🚽 🤊 - 🤆 - 🛛 -		Table Tools	Research Stud	lies : Database (Acc	ess 2007 - 2010) - M	icrosoft Access
File Home Create Ext	ternal Data Dat	abase Tools Acrobat Fields Ta	ble	ah a i		
K Cut	Ascend	ling 🦉 Selection -	Σ Totals	ac Replace	Calibri	- 11 - 日田 律人
View Paste	Filter	iding Advanced - Refresh	Spelling Fi	nd . Go To ▼	BZIIA	** · · · = = = mi
👻 🐳 💞 Format Painter	2 Remov	e Sort ♀ Toggle Filter All → ➤ Delete	🔹 📻 More 🔹	🗟 Select 🔻		
Views Clipboard 🕞	Sort	t & Filter Reco	rds	Find		Text Formatting
All Access Objects 💿 «	Personnel	Studies				<i>`</i>
Search	🖉 Study ID 👻	Туре	Topic	 Date 	• Time •	Duration - Click to Ada
Tables	STUD01	Placebo	Drug Discovery	3/15/201	L3 3:00 PM	2.50 hrs
Participants	STUD02	Case, Clinical, Double-Blind	Biotechnology	4/9/201	1:00 PM	2.00 hrs
Personnel	STUD03	Placebo, Random	Epidemiology	5/4/201	L3 2:00 PM	3.00 hrs
Churther .	STUD04	Clinical, Observational	Pharmacology	3/9/201	L3 5:00 AM	1.00 hrs
Studies	STUD05	Clinical, Cross-Sectional	Biotechnology	6/29/201	L3 4:00 PM	4.00 hrs
	STUD06	Longitudinal	Epidemiology	8/22/201	L3 2:00 AM	5.00 hrs
	STUD07	Case, Cross-Sectional	Pharmacology	7/11/201	L3 6:00 AM	2.00 hrs
	STUD08	Blind, Case, Genetic	Drug Discovery	3/8/201	L3 3:00 PM	3.00 hrs
	STUD09	Case, Genetic, Observational	Epidemiology	4/4/201	L3 1:00 PM	1.00 hrs
	STUD10	Observational, Placebo	Pharmacology	6/17/201	L3 2:00 PM	4.00 hrs
	STUD11	Case, Double-Blind, Genetic	Drug Discovery	7/19/201	L3 5:00 AM	2.00 hrs 💦
	STUD12	Observational	Epidemiology	8/6/201	L3 4:00 PM	3.00 hrs 🧼
	STUD13	Observational, Placebo	Drug Discovery	5/8/201	L3 2:00 AM	3.00 hrs
	🖋 STUD14		•			
	*	Blind	1			
		Double-Blind				
		🛛 Case				
		Cross-Sectional				
		Longitudinal				
		Observational				
		Placebo				1
		Random				- 1
		OK Cancel	1			
			2			
			بطلبي يلتسبع			

Editing Records

Updating or editing records are a normal part of maintaining a database. For example, one of your research personnel recently had her name changed or maybe was initially misspelled. Editing a record is a simple matter of changing the desired information in the table. Highlight the data you want to change (see image below) and enter the new information.

A 🚽 🤊 • 🕑 • 🖃		Table Tools Research	Studies : Database
File Home Create Ext	ernal Data Database Tools Acrobat	Fields Table	
Views Clipboard	Filter Z ↓ Ascending V Selection ▼ Advanced ▼ Age Remove Sort T Toggle Filter Sort & Filter	efresh All → Pelete → ∰ More → Records	♣ ♣ ♣ Repla Find ➡ Go To Find ♣ Select Find Find
All Access Objects 💿 «	Personnel E Studies		
Search P	🖉 PersonnelID 👻 🛛 LName 💌 F	Name 🚽 Click to Add 🚽	
Tables	CAP1005 Capling Jan	e	
Participants	GEO1003 George Ale	x	
Personnel	KEN1002 Kennedy Cas	ey	S
Studies	RIL1004 Riley Vija	ау	
	SMI1001 Smith Joh	'n	
	*		
			t
Land management	A more thank		and the second second

After you have entered the new information, close the table. There is no need to save – Access saves the new information in the table automatically.

Deleting Records

You can easily delete a record that has been entered by mistake, or that is no longer needed. Access displays warning messages to make sure that you do not delete a needed record accidentally.

To delete a record,

1. Point your mouse to the blue column at the left of the record you want to delete.

	STUD10	4243 Bagel	Carlos	738 16th Street	Troy	MI	48084	(248) 555-1616	29	М
≯	E STUD07	4647 Rodman	Helena	940 17th Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-1717	34	F
	STUD01	4849 Kupkova	Daniel	142 18th Street	Livonia	MI	48150	(248) 555-1818	39	M

2. Right click the mouse to display the context menu

Al 🔙 🤄 - 🤆 - 🗎				Table To	ols Research	Studies : Da	tabase (Access 20	07 - 2010) - Micros	soft Access	_		- 0 ×
File Home Create Exte	ernal Da	ita Database Te	ools Acrob	at Fields	Table							~ ?
Views Clipboard 12	Filter	2 ↓ Ascending 2 ↓ Descending 2 Remove Sort Sort & Filter	Selection • Advanced • Toggle Filter	Refrem X De	w ∑ Totals	Find Find	Go To * Select * B	i Z <u>U</u> <u>A</u> -ªb∕ Te	v 11 v ☵ 號☴ ৼ v 🂁 v ☷ ☶ ☶	≡ ∰ ≥¶ ~ ⊞ * ⊞ * 5		
All Access Objects	T III I	Personnel 🔳 Sti	udies 🛄 Par	ticipants								×
Search		articipantI[- L	astName 🔻	FirstName -	Address 👻	City	 State 	- Zip	✓ Phone ✓	Age 👻	Gender	 Click to Add
Tables		2223 Ha	asselberg	Thomas	324 9th Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-9999	79	М	
Participants		2425 Le	e	Christina	526 10th Street	Livonia	MI	48150	(248) 555-1010	18	F	
Demonst		2829 O'	Donnell	Martin	728 11th Street	Ann arbor	MI	48103	(734) 555-1111	22	M	
Personnel		3031 Ar	ndersen	Elizabeth	930 12th Street	Redford	MI	48239	(313) 555-1212	33	F	
Studies		3637 Ed	lwards	Roland	334 14th Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-1414	51	М	
		4243 Ba	igel	Carlos	738 16th Street	Troy	MI	48084	(248) 555-1616	29	M	
		4647 Ro	odman	Helena	940 17th Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-1717	34	F	
		4849 Ku	ipkova	Daniel	142 18th Street	Livonia	MI	48150	(248) 555-1818	39	M	
		5253 Lu	tten	Eddie	151 5th Bvld	Ferndale	MI	48220	(313) 555-5555	69	M	
		5678 M	arley	Gail	567 2nd Avenu	Livonia	MI	48150	(248) 555-2222	35	F	
		6465 W	acker	Sven	313 13th Street	Ferndale	MI	48220	(313) 555-1313	56	M	
		6869 Be	edecs	Anna	192 7th Street	Warren	MI	48088	(586) 555-7777	48	F	
		ים נבנב	<u>ov</u> vn	Jean	123 1st Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-1111	27	F	
		Ne <u>w</u> Record	os	Bernard	546 20th Street	Redford	MI	48239	(313) 555-2020	38	M	
		Delete <u>R</u> ecord	≥y	Wendy	718 6th Street	Detroit	MI	48202	(313) 555-6666	37	F	
	×	Cut	ck	Peter	536 15th Street	Warren	MI	48088	(586) 555-1515	26	M	
		Сору	lschmidt	Antonio	212 8th Street	Troy	MI	48084	(248) 555-8888	58	M	
	1	Paste	er	Dave	910 3rd Court	Ann arbor	MI	48103	(734) 555-3333	48	M	
			···· ,	George	344 19th Street	Ann arbor	MI	48103	(734) 555-1919	46	M	
	↓ L	Row Height	ox	Luke	121 4th Street	Redford	MI	48239	(313) 555-4444	59	M	
	*											

3. Select DELETE RECORD.

You can also press the delete key on your keyboard or click the Delete button on the Home tab

Access displays a warning message.



4. Select YES.

If a field from the record you selected is used in a related table, Access will not allow you to delete the record. It displays a warning message. A sample is illustrated below.

Microsof	t Access 🛛 🗙
1	The record cannot be deleted or changed because table 'Orders' includes related records.

5. Select **OK** to close the warning.

If you need to delete the record, you'll need to change the data in the related table, so that it no longer references this record. More on table relationships later in this course.

Saving Your Table

When switching between Design and Datasheet views, Access will prompt you to save the table whenever there's a change. When creating your table for the first time, Access will prompt you for a table name. Below is the Save As dialog box, which opens whether you use the keyboard shortcut to save, or the tool on the Quick Access Toolbar, or if you try to close the table.

Save As	? 🛛
Table Name:	
Table1	
	OK Cancel

Enter the name of the table and select **OK**.

Searching for Records

You may need to find a specific piece of information for sorting, filtering, editing, or deleting. Access 2010 includes a Search box to help you find that record. Access searches from the first record to the last record for text that matches the text in the Search box.

The example below is a table on Inventory Transactions. Notice the + sign next to each record indicating the linked data (relationship) from another related table.

To search for a record, use the Search box at the bottom of the screen.

AI 🛃 🤄 - 🗠	* -						Table	Tools	Resear	ch Studie	s : Database	(Access 2007 -	- 2010)) - Microsoft	Access	-	_			
File Home	e Cre	eate	Externa	I Data	Database To	ools Acrobat	Fields	Tabl	e											^ ?
in the second se				4		Database D	ocumenter													
Compact and	Visual	Run	Relatio	onships	Object	Analyze Tak	le	SQL	Access S	SharePoint	Add-ins									
Tools	Ma	cro		Relatio	nships	Analy	ze	Server	Move Data	а	Add-Ins									
All Access Obje	cts		« I	Studi	es Perso	nnel 🛄 Partic	ipants													×
Search			0	Par	ticipantl[-	LastName 🔻	FirstNam	e 🔹	Address	*	City -	State	-	Zip	▼ Ph	one -		Age	- Gender	- Click to Adc
Tables		:	*	÷	2223	Hasselberg	Thomas	3	324 9th Stre	eet Det	roit	MI		48202	(313)	555-9999	79		м	
Participant:	s			•	2425	Lee	Christina	5	526 10th St	reet Livo	nia	MI		48150	(248)	555-1010	18		F	
Personnel				÷	2829	O'Donnell	Martin	7	728 11th St	reet Ann	arbor	MI	1	48103	(734)	555-1111	22		м	
Studies					3031	Andersen	Elizabeth	9	930 12th St	reet Red	ford	MI		48239	(313)	555-1212	33		F	
Studies				÷	3637	Edwards	Roland	3	334 14th St	reet Det	roit	MI		48202	(313)	555-1414	51		M	
				*	4243	Bagel	Carlos	7	738 16th St	reet Tro	/	MI		48084	(248)	555-1616	29		M	
				±	4647	Rodman	Helena	9	940 17th St	reet Det	roit	MI		48202	(313)	555-1717	34		F	
				*	4849	киркоva	Daniel	1	142 18th St	reet Livo	nia	MI		48150	(248)	555-1818	39		M	
				+	5679	Marlov	Gail	-	567 2nd Av	onu Livo	nia	MI		46220	(249)	555-2222	25		E	
				+	6465	Wacker	Sven	3	813 13th St	reet Ferr	ndale	MI		48130	(313)	555-1313	56		M	
				•	6869	Bedecs	Anna	1	192 7th Stre	eet War	ren	MI		48088	(586)	555-7777	48		F	
				÷	7273	Brown	Jean	1	23 1st Stre	et Det	roit	MI		48202	(313)	555-1111	27		F	
				÷	7677	Ramos	Bernard	5	546 20th St	reet Red	ford	MI		48239	(313)	555-2020	38		м	
				+	8081	Hailey	Wendy	7	718 6th Stre	eet Det	roit	MI		48202	(313)	555-6666	37		F	
				÷	8485	Ludick	Peter	5	536 15th St	reet War	ren	MI		48088	(586)	555-1515	26		м	
				÷	8889	Goldschmidt	Antonio	2	212 8th Stre	eet Troy	/	MI		48084	(248)	555-8888	58		м	
				+	9101	Krager	Dave	9	910 3rd Cou	urt Ann	arbor	MI		48103	(734)	555-3333	48		M	
				•	9293	Grilo	George	3	344 19th St	reet Ann	arbor	MI		48103	(734)	555-1919	46		M	
				+	9697	Wilcox	Luke	1	L21 4th Stre	eet Red	ford	MI		48239	(313)	555-4444	59		M	
			*																	
						1														
			R	ecord: I4	4 4 of 20	N N NE KN	o Filter 482	39												Þ
Datasheet View						-		_											Num Lock	□ # # ¥

1. Entering the text for which you want to search in the Search box.

Access immediately highlights the first occurrence of the text or numbers that appear in the table.

2. Press ENTER from the Search box to move to the next instance of the Search text.



eLearning: Creating Basic Tables in Access 2010 (4 Lessons & Posttest) eLearning: Table Relationships in Access 2010 (1 Lesson)

Follow the steps below to complete the above eLearning requirements.

- Step 1: Logon to Accelerate
- Step 2: Click the My Plan tab (on left)

Step 3: Click the Access 2010 Blended Learning Program folder

Step 4: Complete the assignments as noted above

Employee Development Tools

The eLearning resources may be reviewed as much as needed before, during, and after the learning program is over. Most courses will include a posttest that must be completed unless otherwise assigned. Progress reports may be forwarded to your hiring manager upon request.

You do not need to complete the entire eLearning in one sitting; however, you should avoid closing the course window by clicking the red and use the course's without to close the course. Using the will ensure the system saves your progress and you can begin where you left off when you exited the course.

Creating Forms

Forms are a visual way of requesting information in one or more related tables. Think about a paper form you have recently filled out. What kind of information did it ask you for? Your first name? Your address? These fields can be used to populate your tables. You could use these same fields to create your Access form.

Forms often show one record at a time to collect information for tables. Like tables, you can add, edit and delete records using a form. The records can be added, edited or deleted in the table that the form is linked to.



The easiest way to create a form is to use the Form Wizard and modify (if needed) in Design View. There are many formatting options available to easily create attractive forms. If you're using Design View, it helps to be familiar with the many types of controls.

Types of Controls

Controls are the fields that appear on the form into which the database users enter data. Controls also include various other objects that appear on the form.

Bound controls are related to a field on a table in your Access database. These controls display the values that come from your tables.

There are several types of controls you can use on your forms. We will discuss some of the more common controls. When you create a form, Access uses the data types and properties you set for your table fields (drop down menus, etc.) making it less time consuming to create a user-friendly form.

Below is a list of the various types of controls that you can use in Design View. Please refer to the job aid as needed for further details.

- Text box
- Label
- Button
- Tab Control
- Hyperlink
- Web Browser Control
- Navigation Control
- Option Group (group of radio buttons)
- Page Break
- Combo Box (drop down list)
- Chart

- Line
- Toggle button
- Rectangle
- Check Box
- Unbound Object
- Attachment
- List Box
- Option Button
- Sub form/Sub report
- Bound Object Frame
- Image



Job Aid: Controls in Access Forms

Creating a Form with the Wizard

The Form Wizard allows you to easily create a new form based on the data you want to capture.



This example uses the Customer table as a starting point. Use the following steps to create a form using the wizard.

- 1. In the Navigation pane, highlight the table (or query) that you want to use on your form.
- 2. Select the CREATE tab on the Ribbon. Select FORM WIZARD.

A J ♥ ♥ ▼ ▼ Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft Access									đ X3	
File	Home Create Extern	al Data Database Tool	ls						∾ 🕜	
Application Parts *	Table Table SharePoint Design Lists *	Form Form Blank Design Form	Form Wizard Navigation	Report Report Design	Blank Report	Query Query Macro Wizard Design	💸 Module 🛱 Class Module 😭 Visual Basic			
Templates	Tables	Forms			Reports	Macros & Code				
All Access	Objects 💿 «		Form Wizard							
Search Tables Cust	omers oyee Privileges		Show the Form V you create simple forms.	Vizard that helps e, customizable						
Empl	oyees									

Access opens the Form Wizard.

Form Wizard	
	Which fields do you want on your form? You can choose from more than one table or query.
Tables/Queries	
Table: Customers	×
<u>Available Fields:</u>	Selected Fields:
ID Company Last Name First Name E-mail Address Job Title Business Phone Home Phone	
	Cancel < Back Next > Finish

- 3. You can select more than one table or query for the data you want on your form. The table you highlighted in the Navigation pane is selected, but you can change it by selecting a new item from the **TABLES/QUERIES** drop down list.
- 4. The fields available on the selected table appear in the **AVAILABLE FIELDS** column. Double-click the fields you want on your form, or highlight the field(s) and select the right arrow (or the double right arrow to select all). The items in the **SELECTED FIELDS** column will appear on your form.

To remove an item from the **SELECTED FIELDS** column, highlight it and select the left arrow (or the double left arrow to remove all). To add fields from an additional table, return to step 3.

5. When you have finished selecting the fields to appear on your form, select NEXT.

Form Wizard	
	Which fields do you want on your form? You can choose from more than one table or query.
Tables/Queries	
Table: Customers	▼
<u>A</u> vailable Fields:	Selected Fields:
ID Company E-mail Address Job Title Fax Number Address City State/Province	 Last Name First Name Business Phone Home Phone Mobile Phone
Car	ncel < Back Next > Finish

The next screen on the wizard allows you to select a standard layout for your form.

Form Wizard	
What layout would you like for your form?	 ○ Columnar ○ Iabular ○ Datasheet ○ Justified
Cancel	< Back Next > Einish

6. Select one of the layout options and select **NEXT**.

The final screen of the wizard allows you to name your form.

Form Wizard	
	What title do you want for your form? Customers
	 That's all the information the wizard needs to create your form. Do you want to open the form or modify the form's design? Open the form to view or enter information. Modify the form's design.
[Cancel < <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > <u>F</u> inish

7. Verify the default name, or enter a new name for the form.

- 8. Select whether you want to open the form to view or enter information, or if you want to modify the form's design.
- 9. Select FINISH.

A 🖌	🛃 🔊 🕆 🕅 🗧 📔 Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft Access 🗖										
File	Home Create E	xterna	il Data Database Tools				G	১ 🕜			
View	Cut Baste ✓ Format Painter	Filt	Ascending ✓ Selection ▼ X Descending ✓ Advanced ▼ Advanced ▼ ✓ Toggle Filter	Refresh All + ★ Delete + ₩ More +	Abac Replace → Go To ▼ Find Abac Select ▼	▼ ▼ = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =					
Views	Clipboard 🕞		Sort & Filter	Records	Find	Text Formatting	- Fa				
All Ad	ccess Objects 💿 <	×	B Customers					×			
Search Table	es â de Customers		Customers								
	Employee Privileges	₽	•								
	Employees		Last Name B	Bedecs							
	Inventory Transaction Types		First Name	Anna							
	Invoices		Business Phone (123)555-0100							
	Order Details		Home Phone								
	Order Details Status Orders		Mobile Phone								
	Orders Status										
	Orders Tax Status		1								

Modifying Your Form in Design View

Design view allows you to customize the structure of your form. It does not display form data, like the Layout view does, so it is not as useful for changing the layout of the form. However, it provides additional controls and allows you to control the form properties.

1. With the form you want to modify open, select the design icon on the bottom right hand corner of the screen.



You can also open the form from the Navigation pane in design view. Right click on the form to display the context menu. Select **DESIGN VIEW**.



Access opens the form in design view.

	10 - 01 - 1=									No other in al. D		200	7) 14			_	æ	572
					-t- D-t-t		Decis	Form Design T	ools	Northwind : D	atabase (Ac	cess 200	7) - IVII	croson	t Access		e	ده ۵
File	Home Create	Exte	erna	II Da	ata Databas	e loois	Design	n Arrange	Format	(2).		<i>—</i>					63	
	Aa Colors 🕶		6	h						E Logo			25					
View	Themes A Fonts -	45	4	ועו			es l		Insert	Date and Time	Add Existing	Property	Tab	₩ 22				
Views	Themes					Controls	5		image •	Header / Footer	rielus	Tools	Order	*				
All Ac	cess Objects 💿	~			Employees 😑	Customer	5											×
Search.	**	٩		I.		1 • • • •	;	2 • • • 1 • •	• 3 • • •	1 • • • 4 • • • •	5 .		6 .	е е т.	7 .	е е 1.	• • •	8 🔺
Form	IS 🕆			ŀ	Form Header						_							
-8	Active Orders Subform for		1:	1	Custom	arc												
-8	Customer Details		11:		<u></u>													
-8	Customer List		II:															
-8	Customer Orders Subform				🗲 Detail													
-8	Customers		1:															
-8	Employee Details		11		Last Name			Last Name										
-8	Employee List		1:		First Name			First Name										=
-8	Employee Orders Subform	≡	Ľ															
-8	Home		II:		Business:Pl	one		Business Ph	one									
-8	Inventory List		:		Home Phor	e		Home Phone	2									
-8	Inventory to reorder Subf		1:		NEW STREET			Mobilo Dhor										
-8	Login Dialog		ŀ		MUMME FILL	192		Mobile Phor	ie 									
-8	Order Details		Ĺ	1	🗲 Form Footer													
-8	Order List		ŀ															
-8	Order Subform for Order		1															
	Product Category Sales by		-															
	Product Details		1															
	Product Details		1.															
	Product Sales by Category		11															
	Product Sales Dy Total Rev		1															
	Product Sales Qty by Empl		1															
	Product Transactions SUBT		2															
	Purchase Order Details	-	•															
Design	n View														Num	Lock	= C	

Design view includes the Form Header, the Form Footer, and the Detail sections. By default, the grid is displayed to assist with aligning controls.

Like many forms, you use the tab key to navigate to each field to input a record. By default the tab will stop in the order the fields are presented in the table or query. You can change the tab order so that your form flows more easily.

Use the following steps to change the tab order.

1. Select TAB ORDER from the FORM DESIGN TOOLS/DESIGN tab on the Ribbon.



Access displays the Tab Order window, illustrated below.

Tab Order	? 🗙
Section:	Custom Order:
Form Header	Last Name
Form Footer	First Name
	Business Phone
	Home Phone
	Mobile Phone
Click to select a row, or click and drag to select multiple rows. Drag selected row(s) to move them to desired tab order.	
ок	Cancel Auto Order

2. To change the order, highlight the row you want to move. To highlight click on the area to the left of the field name.

Tab Order	? 🗙
Section:	Custom Order:
Form Header	Last Name
Detail Form Footer	First Name
	Business Phone
	Home Phone
	Mobile Phone

- 3. Drag the field to the new location.
- 4. Select **OK** when you have finished.

Working with Forms

In this section, you will discover ways to work with your forms to customize them to your needs using some of the most common formatting tasks, as well as adding or moving controls on a form. Just as in other Office 2010 applications, Access includes Themes to help with formatting, which we'll discuss.

Common Formatting Tasks

In addition to formatting the text on forms (both labels and field data), Access provides tools to allow you to add a logo, add a title, add the date and time, and add a page number. You can also add gridlines to your form.

Use the following steps to add the date and time.

1. Select the DATE AND TIME tool from the Ribbon.



Access displays the Date and Time window.

Date and Time
 Include Date Wednesday, April 14, 2010 14-Apr-10 4/14/2010
 Include Time 10:59:55 AM 10:59 AM 10:59
Sample: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:59:55 AM
OK Cancel

2. Indicate the date and time option you want and select OK.

Access adds the date and time to the upper right corner of the header by default.

A 只	□) • (°= • -			Fe	rm Lavout Tools	N	Jorthwind :	Database (Access	2007) - Microsof		F X
File	Home Create	Exte	rnal Data Database Tools	Design	Arrange F	Format					۵ (?)
View	Themes A Fonts *	3	abl Aa 🚥 📋	Q. 🖸				LInsert Image ▼	logo ☐ Title ☐ Date and Time	Add Existing Pro Fields Sh	perty neet
Views	Themes				Controls				Header / Footer	Tools	
All Ac	cess Objects 🛛 💿) «									×
Search.	s ☆		Customers						Ν	/ednesday, Apri 11:	l 14, 2010 00:13 AM
	Customer Details										
-8	Customer List		Last Name	Be	decs			7			
-8	Customer Orders Subform		Elect Manual								
-8	Customers - demo		First Name	An	na						
-8	Employee Details		Business Phone	(12	23)555-0100						
-8	Employee List	=	Home Phone								
-8	Employee Orders Subform Employees- demo		Mobile Phone								

We'll discuss how to move controls later in this module.

Using Themes

Themes can simply formatting tasks and make your database objects look more consistent. You can choose the Theme you want to apply or customize your own theme with colors and fonts.

Use the following steps to apply a theme.

1. Select the **THEMES** tool on the Ribbon to see the themes gallery. Hover over the different options to see a preview.

A 🛃	9 - (2 -	Ŧ			Fo	orm Layout To	ols	Northwin	d : Datab	ase (Access	5 2007) - Microsof	Access		P 83
File	Home	Create	External Data	Database Tools	Design	Arrange	Format							۵ 🕜
View	Themes A	Colors * Fonts *	ab A	Aa 🔤 🗍	Q. 💽			V	==	↑ Insert Image ▼	실 Logo 과 Title 로 Date and Time	Add Existing Fields	Propert Sheet	У
Views	In this Dat	abase				Controls					Header / Footer	Тоо	ls	
All Acce Search Forms Ad C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Aa Built-In Aa Aa Aa Aa	Aa Aa Aa Aa Aa		Aa Aa Aa Aa Essential	Be An (11	edecs ina 23)555-010	0				We	dnesday, A	\pril 14, 11:00:1	× 2010 I3 AM
📑 In	Save	Current The	me	.1										

2. Select the theme to apply it.

Adding Controls

While forms created by the Form Wizard or in Layout view are very quick ways to create a form, you may need to customize a form by adding additional information. Or you may want to create a form from scratch. You can easily add controls from related tables to a form.

This example uses the Employees form created in the previous module. Use the following steps to add a field from a related table.

1. Open the Field List by selecting the Add Existing Fields from the Ribbon.

A 🛃	i9 × (°i × ∓		Form Layout Tools	Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft A	Access 🗆 🗗 🔀
File	Home Create	External Data Database Tools	Design Arrange Format		۵ 😮
View	Colors *	abl Aa 🔤 🦳	Q. 🖸 🧮 📑 🛤	↓ Logo ↓ Insert ↓ Insert ↓ Date and Time	Add Existing Fields
Views	Themes		Controls	Header / Footer	Tobis

2. From the Field List, drag the selected field to the form.

A 🔒	10 - Ci - Iz				Form Layout Tools	Northwind	Database (Acces	s 2007) - Microsoft Access	
File	Home Create	Exte	ernal D	ata Database Tools	Design Arrange Format				۵ 🕜
View	Colors *	3	ab			V U	Insert Image ▼	Image: Second system Image: Second system	ting sheet
Views	Themes		r ==		Controls			Header / Footer	Tools
All Ac	cess Objects 🛛 🖲) «		Employees- demo			~	Field LISC	^
Search	· ·			E Emplo	byees			Employees	Edit Table 🔺
	Active Orders Subform for		▶	+				ID	
	Customer Details			ID	1		Address	Last Name	
	Customer List							First Name	
	Customer Orders Subform						1	Job Title	
	Customers - demo			Company	Northwind Traders		City	Business Phone	
-8	Emplovee Details			Last Name	Freehafer		State/Provine	Mobile Phone	
-8	Employee List],	Fax Number	
-8	Employee Orders Subform			First Name	Nancy		ZIP/Postal C	City	
	Employees- demo			E-mail Address	nancy@northwindtraders.com		Country/Ree	State/Province	
	Home				nancy onor any indiana de la company			Country/Region	-
	inventory List			Job Title	Sales Representative		Web Page	Fields available in related table	5:
	inventory to reorder Subf			Business Phone	(123)555 0100		Notes	Employee Privileges	Edit Table
	ogin Dialog			Dublicos i none	(125)555-0100		r voico	Privilege ID	
	Navigation Form - demo							Orders Purchase Orders	Edit Table
	Order Details			Home Phone	(123)555-0102		Attachments		
	Order List								
	Order Subform for Order							Fields available in other tables:	
	Product Category Sales by			Mobile Phone				Customers Inventory Transaction Types	Edit Table
	Product Details			Dev Marshan	(100)555 0100			Inventory Transactions	Edit Table 🗮
	Product Sales by Category			rax Number	(125)555-0103		<u> </u>	Invoices Order Details	Edit Table
	Product Sales by Total Rev							Order Details Status	Edit Table
	Product Sales Otv by Fmpl.							Orders Status	Edit Table
	······································	•	Reco	ord: II of 9 🕨 🕨	No Filter Search	4		Show only fields in the curr	ent record source
Layout	View							Nur	nLock 🛛 🖬 🔛 🕊

A 5	∎ ") • (" - -				Form Layout Tools No	orthwind : Database (Acce	ss 2007) - Microsoft Access	- 6 %
File	Home Create	Exte	erna	I Data Database T	Tools Design Arrange Format			۵ 🕜
View	Themes	3	a	b Aa 🚥 [1 0 III - Insert		Property Sheet
	ccess Objects) «	T =	Employees- demo		×	Field List	×
Searci	l	Q	-		01/000	A	Fields available for this view:	
Form	ns 🌣			Embio	oyees		Employees	Edit Table 🔺
-8	Active Orders Subform for						ID Company	
-8	Customer Details			Company	Northwind Traders	City	Last Name	
-8	Customer List			Company	Ttorutivina frauero		First Name	
-8	Customer Orders Subform			Last Name	Freehafer	State/Province	Job Title	=
	Customers demo			Timet NTe and	NT.	ZID /Deetel Ce	Business Phone	
	Employee Details			riist ivanie	Nancy	ZIP/Postal Co	Mobile Phone	
	Employee Details			E-mail Address	nancy@northwindtraders.com	Country/Regi	Fax Number	
		≡					Address	
-3	Employee Orders Subform			Job Title	Sales Representative	Web Page	State/Province	
-8	Employees- demo			Business Phone	(123)555-0100	Notes	ZIP/Postal Code	-
-8	Home				(125)555 5165		Fields available in related tables:	
-8	Inventory List						🖃 Employee Privileges	Edit Table
-8	Inventory to reorder Subf			Home Phone	(123)555-0102	Attachments	Employee ID	
-8	Login Dialog				()		Orders	Edit Table
-8	Navigation Form - demo						Purchase Orders	Edit Table
-8	Order Details			Mobile Phone				
-8	Order List					*		
-8	Order Subform for Order			Fax Number	(123)555-0103		Fields available in other tables:	Edit Table
-8	Product Category Sales by			Drivilog				Edit Table
-8	Product Details			*	n.		Inventory Transactions Invoices	Edit Table
-8	Product Sales by Category			9	U		Order Details	Edit Table
	Product Sales by Total Rev						Order Details Status	Edit Table
	Product Sales Of the Free			😎 ord: I4 → 1 of 1	▶ ▶ ▶ ▶ ₩ ▶ ₩ ₩ ₩ No Filter Search		Orders Status	Edit Table
	- · · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	Re	ecord: H 斗 1 of 9	► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ► ►		Show only fields in the current	record source
Layou	t View						Num Lo	ck 🛛 🖬 🔛

- 1. Select the field you want to remove from the form.
- 2. Press DELETE.

Access removes the field and repositions the remaining fields.

Moving Controls

You can move or resize controls on your forms. Forms include a feature called Layouts that are guides for aligning your controls. These layouts are important if you plan to use your database on the web. When you create a new form, Access automatically uses a *stacked* layout. This is a layout where the controls are arranged vertically, with the labels to the left of the fields. The layout includes rows and columns.

When you resize a control that is part of a layout, the other controls in the layout are also affected.

Use the following stepsto move a control on a form.

- 1. Select the control you want to move. Use the shift key to select more than one control at a time (such as to move a field AND its label).
- 2. Drag it to the new location. A highlighted line will appear to help you position it correctly.

A 🖌 🖉 = 🖓 = 🖓 = 🖓	Form Layout Tools N	Iorthwind : Database (Acces	s 2007) - Microsoft Access	- 🗗 🛙
File Home Create External Data Database T	ools Design Arrange Format			۵ 🕜
Gridlines Stacked Tabular Table	select Layout select Column select Row Merge Split Split Vertically Horizontally Merge / Split	Move Move Control Composed Move	Control Anchoring Idding	
All Access Objects 💿 « 🔚 Employees- demo		×	Field List	×
Search		▲	Fields available for this view:	
Forms *	Syces		Employees ID	Edit Table 🔺
Active Orders Subform for			Company	
Customer Details Company	Northwind Traders	City	Last Name First Name	
Customer List	Freehafer	State / Province	E-mail Address	_
Customer Orders Subform	Treenaler		Job Title Business Phone	
🗉 Customers - demo First Name	Nancy	ZIP/Postal Coc	Home Phone	
Employee Details	nongr@northruindtradors.com	Country/Ragio	Mobile Phone Fax Number	
Employee List	nancy@norutwinduaders.com	Country/ Regio	Address	
🔳 Employee Orders Subform Job Title	Sales Representative	Web Page	City State/Province	
Employees- demo	(123)555 0100	Notos	ZIP/Postal Code	
Home Busilies, Flore	(123)555-0100	INOTES	Country/Region	
Inventory List			Employee Privileges	Edit Table
Inventory to reorder Subf Home Phone	(123)555-0102	Attachments	Orders	Edit Table
🖼 Login Dialog	(/		+ Purchase Orders	Edit Table
📧 Navigation Form - demo				
Order Details Mobile Phone				
🖼 Order List			Fields available in other tables:	
Order Subform for Order Fax Number	(123)555-0103		Customers	Edit Table 🔺
Product Category Sales by	e ID 👻		Inventory Transaction Types Inventory Transactions	Edit Table
Product Details *			Invoices	Edit Table
Product Sales by Category			Order Details Order Details	Edit Table
Product Sales by Total Rev	No Filter Search		Orders Status	Edit Table
Product Sales Qty by Empl	h h h	······································	Show only fields in the current	record source
Layout View	W NO FILLEI Search		Num Lo	ck 🗉 🗄 🕍

Access 2010 Basics

A 🛃 🍠 • (° • -					Form Layout To	ols	North	wind : Dat	abase (Acce	5s 200	7) - Microsoft Access	- ē X
File Home Cre	eate l	Externa	I Data Database To	ools Desig	n Arrange	Format						۵ 😮
Gridlines Stacked Tabular Table	Insert Above	Insert Below	Insert Insert Left Right S Rows & Columns	elect Layout elect Column elect Row	Merge Split Verticall	Split y Horizontally Split	Mov Up	e Move Down Move	Control Margins * P	Contro adding	Anchoring	
All Access Objects		« [Employees- demo						×	Field	List	×
Search		ρ	E Empl							Field	s available for this view:	
Forms	\$			Jyees						= E	mployees	Edit Table 🔺
Active Orders Subfo	rm for										Company	
Customer Details			Company	Northwind	l Traders			City			Last Name	
😑 Customer List								ol 1 (D			E-mail Address	_
🔳 Customer Orders Su	ıbform		Last Name	Freehater				State/P	rovince		Job Title	
🔳 Customers - demo			First Name	Nancy				ZIP/Pos	stal Coc		Home Phone	
😑 Employee Details				-							Mobile Phone	
🔚 Employee List		_	E-mail Address	nancy@no	rthwindtrader	s.com		Country	7/Regio		Address	
Employee Orders Su	ıbform		Job Title	Sales Repr	esentative			Web Pa	ge		City State (Decision	
😑 Employees- demo			+	1							State/Province ZIP/Postal Code	
🖼 Home			Mobile Firone								Country/Region	
😑 Inventory List			Business Phone	(123)555-0	100			Notes		Field	s available in related tables: mplovee Privileges	Edit Table
📧 Inventory to reorder	r Subf								=	E C	irders	Edit Table
🔳 Login Dialog										÷Ρ	urchase Orders	Edit Table
📧 Navigation Form - d	lemo		Home Phone	(123)555-0	102			Attachn	nents			
Order Details												
🔳 Order List												
🔲 Order Subform for O	Order		Fax Number	(123)555-0	103					Field	s available in other tables: ustomers	Edit Table 🔺
Product Category Sa	ales by		Privileg	e ID ,							wentory Transaction Types	Edit Table
Product Details			*		_					∃ E Ir F Ir	wentory Transactions	Edit Table
Product Sales by Cat	tegory									÷ C	Irder Details	Edit Table
Product Sales by Tot	tal Rev		Perord: M 1 of 1	N N N75	V No Filter	earch				(± C	Irder Details Status Irders Status	Edit Table
Product Sales Qty by	y Empl		Record. N 1011		W NO FILLE	carcii					Show only fields in the curre	
Lavout View		R	ecord: M 4 1 of 9	т н на Vi	No Filter Sear	th I	•	1111			Num	
cayout view											Nulli	

Use the following steps to move a control with the Move Up and Move Down tools on the Ribbon.

- 1. Highlight the control(s) you want to move.
- 2. Select the Move Up or Move Down tool on the Ribbon.



Use the following steps to resize a control.

1. Move your mouse to the border of the control you want to resize. The cursor turns into a double arrow.

First Name	Nancy	ZIP/Postal Cod	99999
E-mail Address	nancy@northwindtraders.com	Country/Regio	USA
Job Title	Sales Representative	Web Page	http://northwindtraders.com
Mobile Phone		•	
Business Phone	(123)555-0100	Notes	

2. Drag the control to the new size. The other controls in the layout are also resized.

ID	1	Address	123 1st Avenue
Company	Northwind Traders	City	Seattle
Last Name	Freehafer	State/Provi	nce WA
First Name	Nancy	ZIP/Postal (Coc 99999
E-mail Addre	nancy@northwindtraders.com	Country/Re	egio USA
Job Title	Sales Representative	Web Page	http://northwindtraders.com
Mobile Phone	2		
Business Pho	ne (123)555-0100	Notes	
Company	Northwind Traders	City	Seattle
Last Name	Freehafer	State/Pro	ovince WA
First Name	Nancy	ZIP/Post	al Coc 99999
E-mail Address	nancy@northwindtraders.com	Country/	/Regio USA
Iob Title	Salas Roprosontativo	Web Page	e http://porthwindtraders.com

Deleting Records

Deleting records using a form is similar to deleting records from a table. You highlight the desired record and press Delete. However, Access will not allow you to delete some records, and it will display a warning message to ensure that you want to delete records that you can delete.

Use the following steps to delete a record.

1. Make sure you are in Form view. If not, select the Form view icon in the lower right corner of the screen.

	Ð	¥
--	---	---

2. Highlight the arrow to the left of the record you want to delete.

Customers		×
Customers		
Last Name First Name Business Phone Home Phone Mobile Phone	Test Michele 123456789 123456789 123456789	
Record: 14 4 28 of 28 H H	🔨 No Filter Search	
View		Num Lock 🔲 🗄 🕍

3. Press DELETE.

If you are able to delete the message, Access displays a warning message.



4. If you are sure you want to delete the record, select **YES**.



Follow the steps below to complete the above eLearning requirements.

Step 1: Logon to AccelerateStep 2: Click the My Plan tab (on left)Step 3: Click the Access 2010 Blended Learning Program folderStep 4: Complete the assignments as noted above

Employee Development

The eLearning resources may be reviewed as much as needed before, during, and after the learning program is over. Most courses will include a posttest that must be completed unless otherwise assigned. Progress reports may be forwarded to your hiring manager upon request.

You do not need to complete the entire eLearning in one sitting; however, you should avoid closing the course window by clicking the red and use the course's with button to close the course. Using the will ensure the system saves your progress and you can begin where you left off when you exited the course.

Creating Queries

Queries allow you to answer very specific questions about your data that might be difficult to answer simply by looking at table data. Queries can filter data, perform calculations, summarize data, or automate changes to your database.

Types of Queries

There are two types of queries: Select Queries and Action Queries. Action Queries are more advanced queries and are beyond the scope of this learning program. Queries incorporate many different types of questions or tasks that can be perform.



Handout 4: Creating a Query

Creating a Query with the Wizard

The Query Wizard allows you to easily create a new query based on the data you want to capture.

Use the following steps to use the Query Wizard to create a simple query.

• Select **QUERY WIZARD** from the **CREATE** tab on the Ribbon.

A 🛛 🖉	~ (°I ~	Ŧ				N	Iorthwind : Datab	ase (Acc	ess 200	07) - N	licrosoft Access					_	æ	23
File	Home	Create	Externa	al Data	Datab	ase Too	ols										۵	?
				8			📉 Form Wizard	100007		111111	Report Wizard			\mathbb{Z}	🎎 Module			
Application Parts *	Table	Table Sh Design	narePoint Lists ▼	Form	Form Design	Blank Form	More Forms *	Report	Report Design	Blank Report		Query Wizard	Query Design	Macro	Visual Basic			
Templates		Tables				Forms				Repo	rts	hi	Ma	acros &	Code			

Access displays the New Query window, illustrated below.

Simple Query Wizard Crosstab Query Wizard Find Duplicates Query Wizard Find Unmatched Query Wizard Find Unmatched Query Wizard Find Unmatched Query Wizard OK	

• Select SIMPLE QUERY WIZARD and select OK.

The first screen in the Wizard allows you to select the table or other query where you want to obtain the data for your query.

Simple Query Wizard	
	Which fields do you want in your query? You can choose from more than one table or query.
Tables/Queries	
Table: Customers	×
<u>A</u> vailable Fields:	Selected Fields:
ID Company Last Name First Name E-mail Address Job Title Business Phone Home Phone	>> <
Car	ncel < Back Next > Finish

• You can select more than one table or query for the data you want on your query. If you highlighted a table in the Navigation pane before starting the query wizard, that table is selected. However, you can change it by selecting a new item from the **TABLES/QUERIES** drop down list.

- The fields available on the selected table appear in the AVAILABLE FIELDS column. Double-click
 the fields you want on your form, or highlight the field(s) and select the right arrow (or the double
 right arrow to select all). The items in the SELECTED FIELDS column will appear on your query.
 To remove an item from the SELECTED FIELDS column, highlight it and select the left arrow (or
 the double left arrow to remove all). To add fields from an additional table, return to step 3.
- When you have finished selecting the fields to appear on your query, select NEXT.

Simple Query Wizard	
	Which fields do you want in your query? You can choose from more than one table or query.
Tables/Queries	
Table: Customers	×
<u>A</u> vailable Fields:	Selected Fields:
ID Company E-mail Address Job Title Home Phone Mobile Phone Fax Number Address	 First Name Last Name Business Phone <
Ca	ncel < Back Next > Finish

The next screen on the wizard allows you to name your query.

Simple Query Wizard	
	 What title do you want for your query? Customers Phone Number Query That's all the information the wizard needs to create your query. Do you want to open the query or modify the query's design? Open the query to view information. Modify the query design.
(Cancel < <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > <u>F</u> inish

• Modify the default query name, if desired. Select whether to open the query to view the information, or to modify the query's design. Select **FINISH**.

A sample query is illustrated below.

A 🖌 🤊	- (°I -	Ŧ				1	Northwind :	Datał	oase (Ac	cess 20	07) - N	licros	oft Access					_	đ	23
File	Home	Create	Exter	nal Data Database Tools												۵	?			
							式 Form Wi	izard on •	100000		111111	R F	Report Wizard		TATAL C	7	💸 Module			
Application	Table	Table S	harePoin	t Fo	rm Form	Blank	More Fo	rms v	Repor	t Report	Blank			Query	Query	Macro	Visual Basic			
Templates		Tables	Lists *		Design	Form	s a more ro			Design	Report	ts		vvizaro	i Design M	lacros &	Code			
All Access	Objects		• •		ustomers P	none Nu	Imber Ouerv													×
Search	objecto			Z Fi	rst Name	- La:	st Name 👻	Bus	iness Pl) - T						_				
Tables			X	Ar	ina	Bed	decs	(123	3)555-01	100										
Oueries			*	Ar	itonio	Gra	tacos Solso	(123	3)555-01	00										
Forms			*	Th	omas	Axe	en	(123	, 3)555-01	00										
Reports			×	Ch	ristina	Lee	•	(123	3)555-01	100										
Macros			×	M	artin	0'0	onnell	(123	3)555-01	.00										
Modules			×	En	ancisco	Pér	ez-Olaeta	(123	3)555-01	100										
				M	ng-Yang	Xie		(123	8)555-01	.00										≡
				Eli	zabeth	And	dersen	(123	8)555-01	100										
				Sv	en	Mo	rtensen	(123	8)555-01	00										
				Ro	land	Wa	cker	(123	8)555-01	100										
				Pe	ter	Krs	chne	(123	8)555-01	00										
				Jo	hn	Edv	vards	(123	3)555-01	100										
				Ar	dre	Lud	lick	(123	3)555-01	100										
				Ca	rlos	Gri	lo	(123	3)555-01	100										
				He	lena	Kup	okova	(123	8)555-01	00										
				Da	niel	Gol	dschmidt	(123	3)555-01	100										
				Je	an Philipp	e Bag	gel	(123	3)555-01	00										
				Ca	therine	Aut	tier Miconi	(123	8)555-01	100										
				AI	exander	Egg	erer	(123	3)555-01	00										
				Ge	orge	Li		(123	3)555-01	100										
				M	chael	Ent	in	(123	3)555-01	100										-
				Jo	nas	Has	selberg	(123	3)555-01	100										-
				Jo	hn	Roo	dman	(123	3)555-01	00										-
				Ru	n	Liu		(123	3)555-01	100										-
				Ka	ren	Toh	1	(123	3)555-01	00										-
				Ar	nritansh	Rag	thav	(123	3)555-01	100										
				So	o Jung	Lee		(123	3)555-01	100	_									•
				Recor	1: 14 → 1 0	f 27	► H M	(No F	ilter S	earch										
Datasheet V	iew																Num Lock		멘, sqi	• 🖌

Executing a Query

To execute a select query, simply double-click the query name in the Navigation pane or select the query name in the Navigation pane and press **ENTER**.

Action queries cannot easily be undone. Therefore, before executing an action query:

- Save a fresh backup of your database, in case you need to restore it.
- Preview the query as a select query or in datasheet view before executing it.

Then execute it as you would a select or crosstab query.

Most of the queries in the sample database are select queries. Open a query in design view, change the query to an action query, and execute the query. The Product Purchases query is used in the following example. Use the following procedure.

1. Execute a select query by double-clicking on it in the Navigation pane.

A 🛃	19 × (°I × ↓			1	Northwind : Da	atabase (/	Access 20	07) - Microsof	ft Acces	55			- 6	23
File	Home Create	Exte	rnal I	Data Database Too	ols								6	s 🕜
View	Cut		Filter	Ascending X Descending A Descending	Selection -	Refresh	🚽 New 🚽 Save	∑ Totals	Find	ab Replace ➡ Go To ▼	Calibri B I U	- 11 = = = = =	▼ = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1	
Views	Gipboard	er E		Z Remove Sort W	loggie Filter	All *	∧ Delete			kg Select *			Ш* _	
views	Cipboard	134 		Soft & Filter			Record	15		rind	10	a romating	100	
All Acc	cess Objects 🛛 🐨	~		Product Purchases	D	1	0	View Date			Hall Gast	-	0	×
Search		٩	4	Product -	Purchase Ord	der ID 👻	Crea	tion Date	- Qu	antity -	Unit Cost 👻	Transaction -	Company	Na
	nvoice Data			Northwind Trac Y		92		1/22/200)6	20	\$7.00	Purchase	Supplier B	- 1
	Order Details Extended			Northwind Trader:		93		1/22/200)6	120	\$28.00	Purchase	Supplier E	- 1
	Order Price Totals			Northwind Trader:		93		1/22/200)6)6	100	\$5.00	Purchase	Supplier E	- 1
	Order Subtotals			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200	16	40	\$40.00	Purchase	Supplier B	_
	Order Summan			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200)0)c	100	\$10.00	Purchase	Supplier B	=
	order Summary			Northwind Trader:		90		1/22/200)0)6	100	\$34.00	Purchase	Supplier A	-
F	Product Category Sales by			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200)0)6	120	\$7.00	Purchase	Supplier B	- 1
F F	Product Orders			Northwind Trader		90		1/22/200	10	120	\$14.00	Purchase	Supplier B	- 1
F F	Product Purchases			Northwind Trader		90		1/22/200)0)6	40	\$14.00	Purchase	Supplier A	<u> </u>
F F	Product Sales by Category			Northwind Trader		50		1/22/200)0)6	40	\$61.00	Purchase	Supplier A	
	Product Sales Otv by Empl			Northwind Trader		91		1/22/200	16	80	\$13.00	Purchase	Supplier C	
	house sales Quy by Emploi			Northwind Trader		92		1/22/200	16	40	\$29.00	Purchase	Supplier B	- 1
	roduct sales fotal by Date			Northwind Trader		92		1/22/200)6	40	\$17.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
F F	Products on Back Order			Northwind Trader		92		1/22/200)6	40	\$30.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
F F	Purchase Details Extended			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200)6	40	\$22.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
F F	Purchase Price Totals			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200)6	100	\$19.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
P P	Purchase Summary			Northwind Trader:		91		1/22/200)6	40	\$16.00	Purchase	Supplier C	
	ales Analysis			Northwind Trader:		91		1/22/200)6	40	\$16.00	Purchase	Supplier C	
	Thisses Fisher ded			Northwind Trader:		91		1/22/200)6	100	\$8.00	Purchase	Supplier C	
	snippers Extended			Northwind Trader:		92		1/22/200)6	20	\$8.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
S III	Suppliers Extended			Northwind Trader:		99		1/22/200)6	300	\$34.00	Purchase	Supplier A	
T Ba	op Ten Orders by Sales A			Northwind Trader:		93		1/22/200)6	80	\$15.00	Purchase	Supplier E	
00 F	Product Transactions			Northwind Trader:		100		1/22/200)6	100	\$10.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
Forms	*			Northwind Trader:		91		1/22/200)6	40	\$16.00	Purchase	Supplier C	
Repor	ts ×			Northwind Trader:		98		1/22/200)6	200	\$7.00	Purchase	Supplier B	
Macro	os			Northwind Trader:		97		1/22/200)6	30	\$7.00	Purchase	Supplier B	-
Modu	les ४	-	Rec	ord: 14 - 4 1 of 43	H H K K	lo Filter	Search	•					[•
Datashe	eet View											Num Lock	🛅 🏦 🕮 sq	ol 🗹

If the results look acceptable, you are ready to change to a Make Table query, which will create a new table with the data.

2. Switch to Design View of the query by clicking the Design View icon in the lower right corner of the window. We'll talk more about this view in the next topic of this module.

	81, sql 🔛											
3.	Select	the Ma	ke Tab	le tool	from th	ne Ribbo	on.					
A 🛃	10-0	" × ∓							Query Tools	Т		
File	Hor	ne C	reate	Externa	al Data	Datab	ase Tool	s	Design			
	?			- •?			×	0	Union			
View	Run	Select	Make Table	Append	Update	Crosstab	Delete	∠	Pass-Inrougn Data Definitio	n		
Rest	ults		h	6	Qu	ery Type						
Access	display	ys a dia	log bo	x to nai	ne the	new tak	ole you	ı wi	l be creatin	g wi	th the	e query
Make T	able		U				,		?×	Ŭ		. ,
-Make f	New Table	e							ОК			
Table I	Name:						*					
💿 Cur	rrent Data	abase							Cancel			
O Ani	other Dat	abase:										
File Na	ime;											
						Brow	se					

- 4. Enter the Table Name. You could choose one of the options from the drop down list to overwrite that table, or enter a new table name.
- 5. Select whether to save the new table in the Current Database or Another Database. If you choose Another Database, use Browse to navigate to the database.
- 6. Select OK.
- 7. Select the Run tool from the Ribbon.

Access displays a warning message to confirm that you want to create a new table.

Microsof	't Access 🛛 🗙
1	You are about to paste 43 row(s) into a new table. Once you click Yes, you can't use the Undo command to reverse the changes. Are you sure you want to create a new table with the selected records?
	Yes No

8. Select **Yes** to continue.

The table is now available from the Navigation Pane.

Viewing the Query

As with tables and forms, you can view your query in datasheet and design view. Datasheet view shows the results of an executed query. Design view allows you to modify and customize your query.

The sample query "Top Ten Orders by Sales Amounts" is used in this example.

1. Right click on the query name in the Navigation Pane and select **Design View** from the context menu.





The top half of the window shows that tables from which data from the query originates. The lines between tables are the Join Lines. These are drawn between fields that show how tables are related. The bottom half of the window allows you to design the query.

- The Table row includes the tables that are shown in the top portion.
- The Field row includes the fields from the selected table.
- The Sort row allows you to sort the data in the selected field in ascending or descending order.
- The Show box allows you to show or hide the selected field.
- The Criteria field allows you to specify only data that matches the selected criterion. Or you can enter a prompt to make a flexible query you can rerun for different criterion.

Use the following stepsto enter a criterion. In this example, we will limit the query to orders from 3/24/2006.

1. In the field Order Date, enter 3/24/2006 in the criteria row.

Field:	Order ID	Order Date	SaleAmount: Subtota
Table:	Orders	Orders	Order Subtotals
Sort:			Descending
Show:	 Image: A set of the set of the	 Image: A set of the set of the	Image: A start and a start
Criteria:		3/24/2006	
or:			

In this example, we will ask for an order date.

2. In the field Order Date, enter [What order date?] in the criteria row. The square brackets indicate that you will require the query user to enter a parameter.

Field:	Order ID	Order Date	SaleAmount: Subtota
Table:	Orders	Orders	Order Subtotals
Sort:			Descending
Show:	✓	~	✓
Criteria:		[What order date?]	
or:			

When you execute the query, Access displays the Enter Parameter Value window. A sample is illustrated below.

Enter Parameter Value 🛛 혽 🔀
What order date?
3/24/2006
OK Cancel

3. Enter the value you want to use for the criterion and select **OK**.

Key Features on the Query Tools Tab

The Query Tools Design tab includes View and Run tools to see the results of your query. It also includes tools for the different types of queries. You can easily use these tools to switch from a select query to an action query or from an action query to a select query. The Query Setup group and the Show/Hide groups include tools to help design your query.

Query Tools Design tab.

A 🛃	9-0	- -					Query Tools	Northwi	nd : Database (Ac	cess 2007) - Microso	ft Access			đ	23
File	Hom	ne Cr	eate	External Data	Databa	ase Tools	Design								•
View	Run	Select	Make Table	Append Update	Crosstab	Delete	D Union Pass-Through 2 Data Definition	Show Table	Delete Rows	∦ Insert Columns ♥ Delete Columns ₩ Return: 10	▼ Tota	Is Parameters	Property Sheet		
Resu	lts			Qu	ery Type				Query	Setup		Shov	v/Hide		

Show Table window.

Show Table
Tables Queries Both
Customers Employee Privileges Employees Inventory Transaction Types Inventory Transactions Invoices Michele's Test Order Details Orders Status Orders Tax Status Privileges Products Purchase Order Details
Add Close

Parameters window.

Query Parameters		? ×
Parameter	Data Type	^
		_
		- 1
		_
		×
	0	к



Follow the steps below to complete the above eLearning requirements.

Step 1: Logon to Accelerate Step 2: Click the My Plan tab (on left)

Step 3: Click the Access 2010 Blended Learning Program folder

Step 4: Complete the assignments as noted above

Employee Development Tools

The eLearning resources may be reviewed as much as needed before, during, and after the learning program is over. Most courses will include a posttest that must be completed unless otherwise assigned. Progress reports may be forwarded to your hiring manager upon request.

You do not need to complete the entire eLearning in one sitting; however, you should avoid closing the course window by clicking the red and use the course's with button to close the course. Using the will ensure the system saves your progress and you can begin where you left off when you exited the course.

Running Reports

Reports allow you to make sense of your data. You can create a report using a wizard or in design view. This module also explains how to add a logo and work with controls, and it explains the key report tab tools.

Using The Report Wizard

The Report Wizard allows you to easily create a new report based on the data you want to capture. The Invoices table is used in this example. Use the following steps to create a report using the Report Wizard.

- 1. In the Navigation pane, highlight the table (or query) data that you want to use in your report.
- 2. Select **REPORT WIZARD** from the **CREATE** tab on the Ribbon.

A → ♥ ▼ ▼ Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft Access							
File Home Create Extern	al Data Database Tools	۵ 😮					
Application Parts * Templates Tables	Form Form Wizard Form Form Navigation - Form Form More Forms Forms Forms Report Blank More Forms Report Forms Forms Report Blank More Forms Report Blank Design Report More Forms Report Blank Design Report Macros & Code						
All Access Objects 💿 «							
Search							
Tables *							
Customers							
Employee Privileges							
Employees							
Inventory Transaction Types							
Inventory Transactions							
Invoices							
Order Details							

Access opens the Report Wizard.

Report Wizard	
	Which fields do you want on your report? You can choose from more than one table or query.
Tables/Queries	
Table: Invoices	×
<u>A</u> vailable Fields:	Selected Fields:
Invoice ID Order ID Invoice Date Due Date Tax Shipping Amount Due	
	Cancel < Back Next > Finish

- 3. You can select more than one table or query for the data you want on your report. The table you highlighted in the Navigation pane is selected, but you can change it by selecting a new item from the **TABLES/QUERIES** drop down list.
- 4. The fields available on the selected table appear in the AVAILABLE FIELDS column. Double-click the fields you want on your report, or highlight the field(s) and select the right arrow (or the double right arrow to select all). The items in the SELECTED FIELDS column will appear on your report. To remove an item from the SELECTED FIELDS column, highlight it and select the left arrow (or the double left arrow to remove all). To add fields from an additional table, return to step 3.
- 5. When you have finished selecting the fields to appear on your report, select NEXT.

Report Wizard						
Which fields do you want on your report? You can choose from more than one table or query.						
<u>T</u> ables/Queries						
Table: Invoices	×					
<u>A</u> vailable Fields:	Selected Fields:					
Invoice ID	 Order ID Invoice Date Due Date Tax Shipping Amount Due 					
Car	ncel < Back Next > Finish					

The next screen on the wizard allows you to group the information on your report. Groups allow you to separate records visually. A group includes introductory and summary information, the detail records, and footer.

Report Wizard	
Do you want to add any grouping levels?	Order ID Invoice Date, Due Date, Tax, Shipping, Amount Due
Grouping Options Cancel	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > <u>F</u> inish

- 6. Select one or more of the controls to add a grouping level. The right arrow adds the grouping level. The left arrow removes a grouping level. The Priority arrows allow you to rearrange the levels if you have selected more than one control for grouping.
 - a. The **GROUPING OPTIONS** button opens a new window, which differs, depending upon the type of control for the selected grouping option. A sample is illustrated below.

Grouping Intervals		
What grouping intervals do	ОК	
Group-level fields:	Cancel	
Invoice Date		

- b. Select an appropriate Grouping interval from the drop down list and select **OK**.
- 7. Select **NEXT** on the Report Wizard.

The next screen on the wizard allows you to choose the sort order for your data.

Report Wizard						
What sort order and summary information do you want for detail records? You can sort records by up to four fields, in either ascending or descending order.						
E annual a	1	Due Date Ascending				
	2	Ascending				
	3	Ascending				
	4	Ascending				
		Summary Options				
Can	ncel	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > <u>F</u> inish				

8. Select up to four fields for sorting and select either **ASCENDING** or **DESCENDING** for the order.

a. The **SUMMARY OPTIONS** button opens a new window, which differs, depending upon the type of controls on the report. A sample is illustrated below.

What summary values would you like calculated? OK Field Sum Avg Min Max Cancel Shipping OK Cancel Amount Due OK Cancel Show Ocentiation Ocentiation Cancel Ocentiation Ocentiation Show Ocentiation Ocentiation Output Ocentiation Ocentiation Summary Only Summary Only Ocentiation Other Summary Only Ocentiation Ocentiation Output Ocentiation Ocentiation Ocentiation

- b. You can choose Summary, Average, Minimum, or Maximum values to be calculated. You can choose whether to show detail and summary or just summary. You can also calculate a percent of total for all sums. When you have finished setting the summary options, select **OK**.
- 9. Select **NEXT** on the Report Wizard.

The next screen on the wizard allows you to select from a list of layout and orientation options.

Report Wizard		
How would you like to lay out your report?		
-	Layout	Orientation
	Stepped	<u>●</u> Portrait
	○ Block	○Landscape
	O <u>O</u> utline	
	Adjust the field widt	h so all fields fit on
	a page.	
Cancel	< Back Next 2	> Einish

10. Select a Layout option and an Orientation option. Check the ADJUST THE FIELD WIDTH SO ALL FIELDS FIT ON A PAGE box if desired. Select NEXT.

The final screen of the wizard allows you to name your report.

Report Wizard	
	What title do you want for your report? Invoices That's all the information the wizard needs to create your report. Do you want to preview the report or modify the report's design? • Preview the report. • Modify the report's design.
[Cancel < <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > <u>Finish</u>

- 11. Verify the default name, or enter a new name for the report.
- 12. Select whether you want to open the report, or if you want to modify the report's design.
- 13. Select **FINISH**.

Access opens the report in Print Preview. A sample report is illustrated below.

A 🖵	🛛 🛃 🔊 🕆 🔍 🕶 🖙 🗰 Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft Access 🛛 📼 🚳 🔀								
File	le Print Preview								
Print	Size Margins Print	w Margins t Data Only	y Portrait Landscape Columns Page Setup	Zoom One Tagi	Two More Pages Pages *	Refresh Excel	Text PDF E-mail More	Close Print Preview	
Print	Page Size		Page Layout	7	Zoom		Data	Close Preview	
All Acc	cess Objects 💿	« 🔚	Invoices					×	
Search		2						^	
Tables	s 🌣								
	Employee Privileges		Invoices						
E	Employees		invoices						
Ш І	nventory Transaction Types		Javaica Data by Man	Due Data	Order ID	Invoice Data	Tarr	Chinging	
Ш І	nventory Transactions		Invoice Date by Mon	Due Dale	Order ID	HIVOICE Date	Idx	Sinbburg	
I III I	invoices		March 2006					_	
	Order Details				31	3/22/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	Order Details Status				32	3/22/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	Orders				40	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	Orders Status	=			20	3/04/0006	¢0.00	¢0.00	
	Orders Tax Status				59	5/24/2000	50.00	\$0.00	
	Products				38	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	Purchase Order Details				37	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
F	Purchase Order Status				36	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
E F	Purchase Orders				35	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	Sales Reports				24	2/24/2006	¢0.00	¢0.00	
	Shippers				54	5/24/2006	50.00	50.00	
2	Strings				33	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
2	Suppliers				30	3/24/2006	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Queri	es ¥	_	April 2006						
Repor	rts ×	▼ Page	je: I4 → 1 → M → M → M → K No Fil	ter 4					
Ready						Num	Lock 🛛 🗖 🗟 🔽 100% (

Adding a Logo

You can easily add a picture, such as a company logo, to a report.

Use the following stepsto add a logo to a report.

1. Select Logo from the **REPORT TOOLS DESIGN** tab of the Ribbon.

A 🖓 × 🔍 × 🖡				Report D	esign Tools		Northwind : Database (Ac	cess 2007) -	Micr	- 6	P 83	
File	Home Cre	ate External Data	Database Tools	Design	Arrange	Format	Page Setup					۵ 🕜
View	Themes A Fonts	 ↓ [ﷺ Group & Sort ▶ Totals ▼ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓		a xxxx	<u> </u>	XYZ	↑ ↓ Insert Image ↑	Page Numbers 5 Date and Time	Add Existing Fields	Property Sheet	Tab Order	
Views	Themes	Grouping & Totals			Controls			Header / Footer		Tools		

Access opens an Insert Picture dialog box. It opens to your My Documents folder by default.

2. Navigate to the picture file you want to use for the logo and select **OK**.

Access adds the logo to the report header by default. The orange border shows the picture is selected.

F	Invoices
	F Report Header
:[Invoice Date by Mon Due Date Order ID Invoice Date Tax Shipping Ar
: [=Format\$([Invoice D
:[Due Date Order ID Invoice Date Tax Shipping Am
:	=Now() ="Page " & [Page] & " of '

3. The Report Header is in a layout. You may want to remove the layout so that you can move the logo. Select the Arrange tab. Select the Remove Layout tool

A → * * + -						Report Design Tools				Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Micr 📼 🗟				- F	23			
File	Home	Create	External [Data	Databa	se Tools	Design	Arrange	Format	Page Set	tup						۵	•
Gridlines	Stacked Tal	bular Remove	Insert Above	Insert Below	Insert Left	Insert Right	Select Layou Select Colur Select Row	nn 🕂 Sp	erge lit Vertically lit Horizontally	Move Up	A Move Down	Control Margins	Control Padding *	Gize/Space	₽ Align	Bring to Front	Send to Back	
	Table		0		Rows 8	Column	s	M	erge / Split	M	ove	Pos	ition	Siz	ing & O	Ordering		

4. Move the logo to the desired location by clicking and dragging it. You can also resize it using the orange border and handles around the picture.

-	5	Invoices
ľ		····1···1····6····1····7·····8
1	1	€ Report Header
I.	. [
	:	
L	:	
lh	ď	

Working with Controls

The controls on a report are very similar to controls on a form. One difference is that there are headers for each page of a report, and if you selected a grouping option, there are headers for each grouping. The headers are connected to the detail controls and will move along with any detail controls you move, add, or delete.

The following example illustrates the Format Options for the "Amount Due" control on the Inventory report created earlier in this module. Point out the different types of things that can be controlled using the Property Sheet.

-	Invoices	×	Property Sheet	×	
	5 • • • 1 • • • 6 • • • 1 • • • 7 • • • 1 • • • 8 • • • 1 • • • 9 • • • 1 • • • 10		Selection type: Text Box		
			Amount Due	*	
Ē			Format Data Event Oth	ner All	
-			Format Decimal Places	Currency V	
Ŀ	Chan Hander		Visible	Yes	
			Width	1	
	Tax Shipping Amount Due		Height	0.25"	
Ŀ			Тор	0.0208"	
	✓ Invoice Date Header		Left	7.7604"	
·			Back Style	Normal	
l ·		≡	Back Color	Background 1	
			Border Style	Transparent	
	av Shinning Amount Due		Border Width	Hairline	
	ax Shipping Antount Due		Border Color	Background 1, [
			Special Effect	Flat	
II.			Scroll Bars	None	
.	- IIDaga II & IDaga & I of II & IDaga		Font Name	Book Antiqua (E	
Ŀ			Font Size	11	
			Text Align	General	
			Font Weight	Normal	
$\ \cdot\ $			Font Underline	No	



Follow the steps below to complete the above eLearning requirements.

- Step 1: Logon to Accelerate
- Step 2: Click the My Plan tab (on left)
- Step 3: Click the Access 2010 Blended Learning Program folder
- Step 4: Complete the assignments as noted above

Employee Development Tools

The eLearning resources may be reviewed as much as needed before, during, and after the learning program is over. Most courses will include a posttest that must be completed unless otherwise

assigned. Progress reports may be forwarded to your hiring manager upon request.

You do not need to complete the entire eLearning in one sitting; however, you should avoid closing the course window by clicking the red and use the course's with button to close the course. Using the will ensure the system saves your progress and you can begin where you left off when you exited the course.

Managing Your Database

This section covers some of the basics of managing your database, such as saving it as another format, printing an object, emailing the database, and backing up your database.

Backing Up Your Database

If you are experimenting with your database, or making changes that are difficult to undo (such as executing an action query), you should make a backup of the database first. A backup saves a copy of the database.

- 1. Select the FILE tab to open the Backstage View. Select SAVE & PUBLISH.
- 2. Select SAVE DATABASE AS. Select the BACK UP DATABASE option.



Access displays the Save As dialog box.

- 3. Access provides a default file name that includes the name of the original database and the date of the backup. If you must change this, enter the file name for the copy of the database.
- 4. Select **SAVE**.

Emailing Database Objects

Access 2010 includes the sharing tool Access Services if you and your coworkers are connected to a SharePoint server and are all using Access. But how do you get information to someone else if you are not using Access Services or Share port? You can email an object from the database in another format to share the information.

The Invoice Report is used in the following example. Use the following stepsto email a database object.

- 1. Highlight the object you want to email from the Navigation Pane.
- 2. Select the EXTERNAL DATA tab. Select EMAIL.

A	Northwind : Database (Access 2007) - Microsoft Access	- @ X
File Home Create External Data Datab	ise Tools	۞ ۵
Saved Linked Table Excel Access ODBC Database Toport & Link	Saved Excel Text XML PDF File File er XPS Export Export	
All Access Objects 💿 «	E-mail	
Search		
Tables ¥		
Queries ¥		
Forms ×		
Customer Address Book		
Customer Phone Book		
Employee Address Book		
Employee Phone Book		
Monthly Sales Report		
Product Category Sales by M		
Product Sales by Category		
Product Sales by Total Revenue		
Product Sales Quantity by Em		
Quarterly Sales Report		
Supplier Address Book		
Supplier Phone Book		
Top Ten Biggest Orders		
Yearly Sales Report		
Macros ¥		
Modules ¥		
Ready		Num Lock

Access opens the **SEND OBJECT AS** dialog box.



3. Select the format you want to use and select **OK**.

Course Summary

This course provided you with the knowledge and tools to plan and build a database structure using Microsoft Access 2010. You have learned there is more than one way to create, view and edit database objects. You have also learned about various database objects including Tables, Forms, Queries and Reports. Each of these objects is capable of performing various tasks to help you collect and organize your data in a meaningful way. While Tables and Forms help you gather data effectively and efficiently, Queries and Reports help you present your data in a way that makes sense without excessive editing to avoid unwanted data.

Optional Follow-up session date TBD

Sometimes the questions you have may not arise until after the learning session is over. The optional follow-up session is a chance for you to ask questions after you have had some time to apply your new skills on the job. These sessions are optional and may be in the form of a webinar, phone conference or leader-led workshop. Ask your instructor for details.

Thank You

Thank you for participating in the Access 2010 Blended Learning Program offered through the office of Organization & Employee Development, a division of WSU Human Resources. We are committed to providing professional development opportunities for all WSU employees. To learn more about our office please visit our website at http://wayne.edu/hr/oed/index.php You can also contact our office by phone (313) 577-2111 or by email at <a href="http://wayne.edu/organizedu/or